
MEMORANDUM 

TO: Town Council  

FROM: David E. Cox, Town Manager  

DATE: February 4, 2021 

SUBJECT: Agenda Information – 2/9/2021 

The following is additional or summary information regarding matters on the upcoming Town Council 
Agenda.  The numbering below follows the agenda and some routine or self-explanatory items are not 
discussed in this memo.  As you review your packet materials, please do not hesitate to contact the 
appropriate staff member or me prior to the Council meeting with any questions or concerns.  Often, 
these conversations can help staff and me be prepared for the Council meeting and be ready to facilitate 
a more productive and efficient meeting for everyone.  

7 Resolutions/Ordinances/Policies/Proclamations 
7a-d Consideration of Amended and New Police Department General Orders – Police Chief 
Woessner has provided information and will present regarding amendments to two Department 
General Orders and two new General Orders.  The amendment to the Uniform Standards and Dress 
Code  relates to the Police Accountability statutes and addressess the requirement that the Officer’s 
name and a badge appear on the outermost garment worn.  The amendment to the Code of Conduct 
corrects and clarifies language in paragraph 3.01 that conflicted with the drug and alcohol information 
enumerated in the collective bargaining agreement.  The two new General Orders outline the policy for 
mental health wellness checks and for maintenance of the Employee Assistance Program as required 
under the new statutes. 

Recommended Action: All General Orders are recommended for approval. 

8 Continued Business 
8a Discussion regarding Hunting regulations for Town Land – The Town Council previously 
discussed a resident request for permission to hunt waterfowl on Town-owned property.  Currently, the 
Town Code is silent on the matter and the only identified information in records suggests that hunting is 
not allowed.  The Council was asked how it wished to proceed.  It is recommended that the matter be 
clarified through an ordinance that would either disallow hunting altogether or would generally disallow 
the practice but specifically permit hunting on certain properties.  Procedurally, consideration of an 
ordinance will trigger a public hearing on the matter. 

Recommended Action:  Provide direction regarding hunting on Town land. 

8b Consideration of a request for allocation of a portion of the Town’s CRF grant to the Chatham 
Health District – At its January 12, 2021 meeting, the Council held preliminary discussions regarding a 
request from Chatham Health District for its member towns to share a portion of their respective 



Town Council - Agenda Information – 2/9/2021 
February 4, 2021 
Page 2 
 

 
 

Coronavirus Relief Fund (CRF) grants with the District to cover its overruns related to addressing the 
pandemic.  The District had requested 20% of each town’s population-based allocation.  The members 
of the Health District Board have met and reviewed the situation as have the other member 
municipalities.  It  is my understanding that all member municipalities have concurred with the 20% 
amount based on the unfunded expenses outlined by the District for its obligations during the 
pandemic.  The unfunded expenses, which are shown in the attached material, are expected to be 
approximately $93,000 in the next six months, which is the amount requested from the members.  East 
Hampton is asked to allocate $19,368.20 of its $96,841 in CRF funding to the District as a one-time 
additional payment. 
 
9 New Business 
9a Consideration of an Amended Prevention Coordinator Job Description – The Council is asked to 
review and approve an updated Job Description for the Prevention Coordinator before the position is 
advertised.  The description is being  updated to ensure that it outlines the obligations of the current 
primary grant under which prevention activities operate but that it also allows other grant-funded 
activities.  The members of the Prevention Council have reviewed and provided input regarding the  
update and the new version is recommended for approval.  Once the update is made, the position will 
be advertised.  As a reminder, the Town has just received a new five-year grant for youth substance use 
prevention. 
  
  Recommended Action: Approve the Job Description. 
 
The remainder of the items are of a routine nature, in the sole purview of the Council or are 
announcements.  Please contact me or the appropriate staff member with questions or concerns. 
 
DC 
 
 

 
 



Town Council Regular Meeting 1 1/26/2021 Minutes 

Town of East Hampton 

Town Council Regular Meeting 

Tuesday, January 26, 2021 

Virtual Meeting via Zoom 

MINUTES 

Present: Chairman Pete Brown, Vice Chairman Dean Markham, Council Members Tim Feegel, 

Derek Johnson, Barbara Moore, Mark Philhower and Kevin Reich and Town Manager David Cox. 

Call to Order 

Chairman Brown called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. 

Adoption of Agenda: 

A motion was made by Ms. Moore, seconded by Mr. Reich, to adopt the agenda as written. Voted 

(7-0) 

Approval of Minutes 

A motion was made by Mr. Markham, seconded by Ms. Moore, to approve the minutes of the Town 

Council Regular Meeting of January 12, 2021 as written.  Voted (7-0) 

Public Remarks 

None 

Presentations 

None 

Bids & Contracts 

None   

Resolution/ Ordinances/ Policies/ Proclamation 

Resolution Regarding a Building Committee for the High School Athletic Fields Project 

Council members reviewed a revised resolution for the High School Athletic Fields Project.  The 

revised resolution includes an increase in the number of resident positions on the committee.  The 

Committee would be comprised of two staff members, a Council member and four other members 

of the public.  The Council noted they would also like to see the alternatives for the project in addition 

to the final scope.  The Council member on the committee will be able to keep the full Council 

apprised of the progress. 

A motion was made by Mr. Philhower, seconded by Mr. Johnson, to adopt the resolution regarding 

a Committee for the High School Athletic Fields Project as presented.  Voted (7-0) 

Consideration of Amendments to the Library Circulation Policy 

Library Director Ellen Paul was in attendance to provide an overview of the proposed changes to 

the Library Circulation Policy.  The proposed changes relate to library card issuance, clarification to 

the practices for conducting interlibrary loan activities and the elimination of overdue fines for East 

Hampton materials.  The Library Advisory Board has approved the revised policy. 

Agenda Item 3a



 

Town Council Regular Meeting  2 1/26/2021 Minutes  

A motion was made by Mr. Philhower, seconded by Mr. Markham, to approve the updated East 

Hampton Library Circulation Policy.  Voted (7-0) 

 

Continued Business 

None 

 

New Business 

Consideration of an Agreement Between the Town of East Hampton and the Municipal 

Employees Union Independent (Town Supervisors) for July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2023 

Council members reviewed the collective bargaining agreement for the Supervisor’s Union.  The 

agreement is a result of a mediation session and is in line with the Police and NAGE contracts.  The 

agreement makes adjustments to clarify language, provides clarifications to the accrual and use of 

flex time for FLSA exempt supervisors and adds an interim step to the PTO leave time at five years.  

The agreement has increases in wages in each of the three years of 2.5%, 2% and 2.25% plus a $500 

increase at the end of the agreement for three positions, which were deemed to be lagging behind 

the market for similar positions.  The agreement also increases the employee share of health 

insurance and retirement plan contributions. 

 

A motion was made by Mr. Reich, seconded by Ms. Moore, to approve the Agreement Between the 

Town of East Hampton and the Municipal Employees Union Independent (Town Supervisors) for 

July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2023.  Voted (7-0) 

 

Town Manager Report 

Mr. Cox provided an overview of the Town Manager’s Report, which will be included with the 

minutes filed in the Town Clerk’s Office. Mr. Cox also reported that the Chatham Health board met 

today and will move forward with the 20% request for Coronavirus funds from each town.  There 

was general agreement from the other towns to allocate the 20%.  The Health District will also be 

working with Senior Centers to develop a way to allow residents to register for the COVID vaccine 

outside of the VAMS system.  The Final Report on soil sampling was received today for 1 Watrous 

Street. 

 

Appointments 

A motion was made by Ms. Moore, seconded by Mr. Philhower, to reappoint the board and 

commission members listed below:  Voted (7-0) 

 

Board/Commission Name Term Ending 

Arts & Culture Commission Melvin Carnahan 

Elizabeth Sennett 

December 31, 2023 

Chatham Health District Kate Morris March 31, 2023 

Clean Energy Task Force Kurt Reichenbach 

Martin Podskoch 

December 31, 2022 

Commission on Aging Bonnie Berkovich 

Pat Hamill 

Carol McLaughlin 

December 31, 2023 

Economic Development Commission Ted Turner 

Walt Jedziniak 

December 31, 2025 

Fire Commission Brett Salafia 

Eric Germain 

November 30, 2023 



Town Council Regular Meeting 3 1/26/2021 Minutes 

Housing Authority Tom Denman December 31, 2025 

Library Advisory Board Cindy Shirshac 

Melissa Jones 

December 31, 2023 

Middle Haddam Historic District Commission Christopher Dart December 31, 2025 

Parks & Rec Advisory Board Deb McKinney 

Cortney Hyte 

Dan Roy 

December 31, 2023 

A motion was made by Ms. Moore, seconded by Mr. Philhower, to appoint Rebecca Tinelle to the 

Arts & Cultural Commission.  Voted (7-0) 

The Appointments Sub-Committee will be doing interviews on February 2 and March 2 for 

additional reappointments and new appointments. 

Tax Refunds 

A motion was made by Mr. Markham, seconded by Mr. Reich, to approve tax refunds in the amount 

of $5,888.72.  Voted (7-0) 

Public Remarks 

None 

Communications, Correspondence & Announcement  

Capital Committee Meeting – Thursday, January 28, 2021 at 9:00am via Zoom 

Mr. Markham noted the UMASS report regarding water was received.  He asked if it was correct 

that the main outcome was setting things up for the Town to do their own survey. Mr. Cox noted 

this is correct.  More information on this will be reported in the future. 

Adjournment 

A motion was made by Mr. Reich, seconded by Ms. Moore, to adjourn the meeting at 7:15pm.  Voted 

(7-0) 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Cathy Sirois 

Recording Clerk 



Agenda Item 7a-d



Agenda Item 7a































Agenda Item 7b











Agenda Item 7c













































Agenda Item 7d





















































Estimated unfunded costs for COVID-19 Response for approximately 26 weeks 

Table 1: Budget Line Items and Totals 

Contracted Vaccine Clinic Coordinator 
and Volunteer Manager $42,120.00 

COVID-19 Response Coordinator $14,314.30 

Clinic Staff Overtime $29,952.00 

Clinic Food $1,820.00 

Clinic Mileage $2,912.00 

Clinic Laptops/Technology $2,000.00 

Total estimated for 26 weeks $93,118.30 

Justification: 

Allyson Shultz of Quality Perspectives, a full service emergency preparedness and response agency, will 

be contracted to be the point person to coordinate COVID-19 vaccine clinics. This includes site visits, 

determining clinic flow and throughput, estimating staff and volunteer resource needs, volunteer 

mobilization and management, and just-in-time training for Medical Reserve Corp volunteers on clinic 

days. 

Christine Miskell is CHD’s part-time COVID-19 Response Coordinator. Christine will be brought up to full 

time (additional 7.5 hours per week and associate fringe). Christine will lead contact tracing efforts, 

public messaging, data analysis and reporting, and vaccine management for clinics. 

Clinic overtime estimate is based on 2 clinics per week, 3 staff needed per clinic, 6 hours per clinic, with 

an average hourly rate of $32.00. 

Clinic food is needed to provide snacks and beverages for volunteers at each clinic. The estimate is 

based on $35.00 for 2 clinics per week for 26 weeks. 

Clinic mileage estimate is based on 5 staff (2 logistics/setup and 3 operating the clinic) driving to 2 clinics 

per week for 26 weeks, with each round trip estimated at 20 miles. 

Clinic laptops are needed to operate a maximum of 10 vaccine stations at large clinics. Laptops must be 

maintained by Chatham Health District (not partner agencies), to secure protected health information. 

Basic Chromebooks are estimated to cost approximately $200 each. 

Agenda Item 8b



Prevention Coordinator 1 11/21/2016Updated 2/3/2021 
Job Description  

Town of East Hampton  
Prevention Coordinator 

The Prevention Coordinator shall utilize the Strategic Prevention Framework (SPF) five-step 
processimplement grants received to reduce alcohol and marijuana use inamong youth ages 12 to 
20, and/or reduce prescription drug misuse or abuse among persons’ ages 12 to 25.(generally, 
individuals 18 years of age and younger).  In addition, the Prevention Coordinator may address 
additional substance abuse prevention priorities such as marijuana or prescription drugs, heroin use, 
nicotine or other drugs that adversely affectsaffect our community based on community priorities 
and is identified through a needs assessment process. the terms of grants which may be received.  

 General Description 
Under the supervision of the Town Manager, or designee, and the East Hampton Prevention 
Council, the Prevention Coordinator will work with multiple sectors of the community to develop 
and facilitate a comprehensive youth and young adult substance abuse prevention program.   

The primary objectives of the Prevention Coordinator are to network, build consensus and accept 
direction from diverse groups while assisting to direct a Prevention Council in accomplishing its 
mission.  This position will work closely with local schools, townTown departments (recreation, 
social services, policeRecreation, Social Services, Police, etc.) and community agencies to provide 
planning, implementation, training and evaluation of prevention programs.   

Supervision Received and Exercised 
Reports directly to the Town Manager, or designee, and the East Hampton Prevention Council.  
Supervises assigned staff.   

Essential Duties and Responsibilities 
 ParticipatesParticipate in and assists in facilitation of local Prevention Council meetings.
 BuildsBuild relationships with representativerepresentatives and members from all twelve

community sectors as defined by the Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services
Administration ofvarious grants that may be received by the Federal Government
(SAMSA).Town.  

 Coordinate all Prevention Council activities according to the five steps of the Strategic
Prevention Framework (SPF).  1.  Assessment, 2.  Capacity Building, 3.  Planning, 4. 
Implementation, and 5.  Evaluation.  Work with DMHAS trainer to ensureEnsure that 
Prevention Council members are fully educated in the SPF process.  

 Ensure ongoing needs assessment and Prevention Council capacity building activities
throughout the grant period.(s).  Plan and implement periodic reviews with the Program 
Evaluator.   

 Monitor and support all Prevention Council planning and implementation of activities
working closely with the Program Evaluator to ensure timely, quantitative and qualitative 
feedback.   

 Facilitate collaboration between sector members and the Prevention Council to accomplish
the strategic plan.  

 Comply with all DMHASFederal and State requirements for data collection and reporting.
 Participate in the hiring process for the Teen Peer Advocate, the Young Adult Peer Advocate

and the Young Adult Mentor.  Supervise and direct their activities and evaluate their work. 
 Work closely with the Co-Chairs(s) of the Prevention Council to select and, supervise and

evaluate the work of project consultants.  and staff as needed.
 Develop training and educational materials and provide presentation to the Prevention

Council and the general public on issues related to youth substance abuse prevention.
 Maintain media and web based electronic footprint.
 RepresentsRepresent the Prevention Council at stateState and federalFederal meetings.

Agenda Item 9a



 

 
Prevention Coordinator 2 11/21/2016Updated 2/3/2021 
Job Description  

 AttendsAttend trainings, workshops, statewide and national conferences relevant to this 
position.   

 PerformsPerform related work as required.   
 
Knowledge, Skills and Abilities   

 Excellent interpersonal skills using tact, patience and courtesy with staff, public and elected 
and appointed boards and commissions.    

 Experience in networking and consensus building and must be able to accept direction from 
a diverse group.   

 Experience in substance abuse prevention practices, community approaches to prevention 
and coordinating diverse groups in accomplishing a unified plan of action.   

 Ability to work independently with minimum supervision.   
 Ability to design and maintain an operating budget.   
 Knowledgeable in grant research, writing and application processes.  
 Ability to draw upproduce concise and clear reports and maintain confidentiality.   
 Ability of operate a personal computer, software application and standard office equipment.   
 Proficient Record-keeping and report preparation techniques.  
 Excellent time and office management, planning and organizing skills. 
 Proficient in spelling, punctuation, and grammar.   
 Reliability and good attendance.   

 
Required Qualifications  
A Bachelors’Bachelor’s Degree from an accredited college or university in Counseling, Social Work, 
Human Services, Public Health or Psychology; or equivalent combination of education training and 
experience including one-year youth services work - Master's Degree preferred.  Master's Degree 
desirable and/or Certified Prevention Specialist (CPS) credentials preferred.  Must be willing to 
obtain and have an action plan to secure CPS within 12 months of employment. 
  
Special Requirements    
Possession of a valid Connecticut driver’s license.   
 
Physical Demands    
The physical demands and work environment characteristics described herein are representative of 
those that must be met by an employee to successfully perform the essential functions of this job.  
Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the 
essential functions.   
 
Hand-eye coordination is necessary to operate computers and various pieces of office equipment.  
While performing the duties of this position the employee is regularly required to use hands to finger, 
handle, feel or operate objects, tools or controls and reach with hands and arms.  The employee 
must occasionally lift and/or move up to 10 pounds.  The employee is regularly required to sit, stand 
and walk. Must be able to speak and hear clearly.   
 
Work Environment  
The work environment characteristics described herein are representative of those an employee 
encounters while performing the essential functions of this job.  Reasonable accommodations may 
be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions.   
 
While performing the duties of this job, the employee mostly works indoors in an office setting, 
school setting and with diverse groups.  The noise level in the work environment is usually quiet to 
moderate.   Some outdoor activities may be required.   
 
General Guidelines 



Prevention Coordinator 3 11/21/2016Updated 2/3/2021 
Job Description  

The duties listed above are intended only as illustrations of the various types of work that may be 
performed.  The omission of specific statements of duties does not exclude them from the position 
if the work is similar, related or a logical assignment to the position.   

The job description does not constitute an employment agreement between the employer and the 
employee and is subject to change by the employer as the needs of the employer and requirements 
of the job change.  This is a five (5) year grant funded position.   



Prevention Coordinator 1 Updated 2/3/2021 
Job Description  

Town of East Hampton  
Prevention Coordinator 

The Prevention Coordinator shall implement grants received to reduce alcohol and marijuana use 
among youth (generally, individuals 18 years of age and younger).  In addition, the Prevention 
Coordinator may address additional substance abuse prevention priorities such as prescription 
drugs, heroin use, nicotine or other drugs that adversely affect our community based on 
community priorities and the terms of grants which may be received.  

 General Description 
Under the supervision of the Town Manager, or designee, and the East Hampton Prevention 
Council, the Prevention Coordinator will work with multiple sectors of the community to develop 
and facilitate a comprehensive youth substance abuse prevention program.  

The primary objectives of the Prevention Coordinator are to network, build consensus and accept 
direction from diverse groups while assisting to direct a Prevention Council in accomplishing its 
mission.  This position will work closely with local schools, Town departments (Recreation, Social 
Services, Police, etc.) and community agencies to provide planning, implementation, training and 
evaluation of prevention programs.   

Supervision Received and Exercised 
Reports directly to the Town Manager, or designee, and the East Hampton Prevention Council.  
Supervises assigned staff.   

Essential Duties and Responsibilities 
 Participate in and assists in facilitation of local Prevention Council meetings.
 Build relationships with representatives and members from all community sectors as

defined by the various grants that may be received by the Town.
 Coordinate all Prevention Council activities according to the five steps of the Strategic

Prevention Framework (SPF).  Ensure that Prevention Council members are fully educated
in the SPF process.

 Ensure ongoing needs assessment and Prevention Council capacity building activities
throughout the grant period(s).  Plan and implement periodic reviews with the Program
Evaluator.

 Monitor and support all Prevention Council planning and implementation of activities
working closely with the Program Evaluator to ensure timely,  and qualitative feedback.

 Facilitate collaboration between sector members and the Prevention Council to
accomplish the strategic plan.

 Comply with all Federal and State requirements for data collection and reporting.
 Work closely with the Chairs(s) of the Prevention Council to select, supervise and evaluate

the work of project consultants and staff as needed.
 Develop training and educational materials and provide presentation to the Prevention

Council and the general public on issues related to youth substance abuse prevention.
 Maintain media and web based electronic footprint.
 Represent the Prevention Council at State and Federal meetings.
 Attend trainings, workshops, statewide and national conferences relevant to this position.
 Perform related work as required.

Knowledge, Skills and Abilities 
 Excellent interpersonal skills using tact, patience and courtesy with staff, public and elected

and appointed boards and commissions. 
 Experience in networking and consensus building and must be able to accept direction

from a diverse group.  



Prevention Coordinator 2 Updated 2/3/2021 
Job Description  

 Experience in substance abuse prevention practices, community approaches to prevention
and coordinating diverse groups in accomplishing a unified plan of action.

 Ability to work independently with minimum supervision.
 Ability to design and maintain an operating budget.
 Knowledgeable in grant research, writing and application processes.
 Ability to produce concise and clear reports and maintain confidentiality.
 Ability of operate a personal computer, software application and standard office

equipment.
 Proficient Record-keeping and report preparation techniques.
 Excellent time and office management, planning and organizing skills.
 Proficient in spelling, punctuation, and grammar.
 Reliability and good attendance.

Required Qualifications  
A Bachelor’s Degree from an accredited college or university in Counseling, Social Work, Human 
Services, Public Health or Psychology; or equivalent combination of education training and 
experience including one-year youth services work.  Master's Degree desirable and/or Certified 
Prevention Specialist (CPS) credentials preferred.  Must be willing to obtain and have an action 
plan to secure CPS within 12 months of employment. 

Special Requirements    
Possession of a valid Connecticut driver’s license. 

Physical Demands    
The physical demands and work environment characteristics described herein are representative of 
those that must be met by an employee to successfully perform the essential functions of this job. 
Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the 
essential functions.   

Hand-eye coordination is necessary to operate computers and various pieces of office equipment. 
While performing the duties of this position the employee is regularly required to use hands to 
finger, handle, feel or operate objects, tools or controls and reach with hands and arms.  The 
employee must occasionally lift and/or move up to 10 pounds.  The employee is regularly required 
to sit, stand and walk. Must be able to speak and hear clearly.   

Work Environment  
The work environment characteristics described herein are representative of those an employee 
encounters while performing the essential functions of this job.  Reasonable accommodations may 
be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions.   

While performing the duties of this job, the employee mostly works indoors in an office setting, 
school setting and with diverse groups.  The noise level in the work environment is usually quiet to 
moderate.   Some outdoor activities may be required.   

General Guidelines 
The duties listed above are intended only as illustrations of the various types of work that may be 
performed.  The omission of specific statements of duties does not exclude them from the position 
if the work is similar, related or a logical assignment to the position.   

The job description does not constitute an employment agreement between the employer and the 
employee and is subject to change by the employer as the needs of the employer and requirements 
of the job change.  This is a grant funded position.   



Agenda Item 12




